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From: Mark Thompson

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 1:58:17 PM

To: Ashok Chachra

Subject: FW: madoff

David from Redacted office called about Madoff today. Give me a call when you get a

chance. Thx.

From: Peter Stamos
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 7:43 PM
To: Redacted

Subject: RE:madoff

Thank you, redacted, Foriunately, our firm did not invest with Madoff. That firm and fund wouldn't make it
through our risk and ops controls--lack of transparency, no third party administrator, etc. Unforiunately,

our partners--Saul and Fred--against our recommendations invested as individuals and through their real
estate firm.

We're double checking with all our managers to see if we have any indirect exposure (it's one of the items
we always look for in due diligence.). So far, it appears that only one manager (Gabriel Capital) had its
"cash” with Madoff. Will keep you posted.

We've been doing the same for your portfolio--manager my manager: looking for "black boxes" and
administrative irregularities.

it's times like this that | really appreciate our risk team and ops due diligence team.

Hope all is well for you and your family.

Best,

Peter
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Peter S. Stamos

Chairman
pstamos@sSterlingStamos.com
http://www.sterlingstamos.com

450 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022
T 212 287 2800

F 212 287 2900

2498 Sand Hill Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025
T 650 233 5000

F 650 233 5100
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FART PERFORMANGE G NOT MEQEISARILY INDICATIVE OF FUTURE RESULTS

From:

Redacted

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 6:26 PM

To: Peter Stamos
Subject: Re: madoff

Peter,

Sorry to hear about Fred's involvement here. Is your firm largely unaffected?
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Redacted

Redacted

----- Original Message -----

From: Peter Stamos <pstamos@SterlingStamos.com>
TO: Redacted

Sent: Fri Dec 12 14:32:46 2008

Subject: Re: madoff

One of our managers had cash w Madoff. =~ We have this closely monitored
Thanks

P

Peter S. Stamos

Chairman
pstamos(@SterlingStamos.com
http://www.sterlingstamos.com
450 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022

T 212 287 2800

F 212 287 2900

2498 Sand Hill Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025

T 650 233 5000

F 650 233 5100

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. No privilege or confidentiality is waived or lost by any mistransmission. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, the information in
this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not
the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and immediately delete this message and all copies and

attachments from your system.

This communication is for informational purposes only. It is not intended as and does not constitute an offer or
solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any transaction. All
market prices, data and other information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and are subject to change
without notice. Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of Sterling Stamos Capital
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Management, L.P. or its affiliates.

PAST PERFORMANCE IS NOT NECESSARILY INDICATIVE OF FUTURE RESULTS.

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 09:48 AM Pacific Standard Time
To:  Peter Stamos

Subject: Re: madoff

R u confident none of our managers have exposure there?

Redacted

----- Original Message -----

From: Peter Stamos <pstamos(@ SterlingStamos.com>
To: Redacted

Sent: Fri Dec 12 10:33:47 2008
Subject: RE: madoff

Redacted
>

We are doing this work for your portfolio. Our operational due diligence team and risk management team have
tried to keep us out of "black boxes", quant arb, etc. I give them credit for keeping us out of the vast number of
blowups this year.

Madoff was a very big position in a number of fund of funds, but wouldn't meet our ops and risk standards.
Let's discuss what other steps we can take.
Best,

Peter

Peter S. Stamos

Chairman

pstamos(@SterlingStamos.com
http://www.sterlingstamos.com
<http://www.sterlingstamos.com/> 450 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

T 212 287 2800
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F 212 287 2900

2498 Sand Hill Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025
T 650 233 5000

F 650233 5100

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. No privilege or confidentiality is waived or lost by any mistransmission. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, the information in
this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not
the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and immediately delete this message and all copies and
attachments from your system.

This communication is for informational purposes only. It is not intended as and does not constitute an offer or
solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any transaction. All
market prices, data and other information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and are subject to change
without notice. Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of Sterling Stamos Capital
Management, L.P. or its affiliates.

PAST PERFORMANCE IS NOT NECESSARILY INDICATIVE OF FUTURE RESULTS.

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 7:07 AM
To: Peter Stamos

Subject: FW: madoff

Peter,

My Partner, Redacted g guggesting we have an accountant look into our portfolio to try to see if there's any
possibility something like Madoff's scheme might be in there. I assume it would be awfully hard to catch a guy like
that, and that the work your team is doing is as likely as anything to unearth problems. Any thoughts?

Redacted

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 9:28 AM
To: Redacted

Subject: Re: madoff

Any ideas on an accountant, perhaps forensic, to look over our affairs? I assume it makes sense to do it together, but
if you don't think so, I'll probably get one on my own.
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Redacted

From: Redacted
To: Redacted

Sent: Fri Dec 12 08:22:59 2008
Subject: Re: madoff

What an amazing story. I'm not sure any accountant would have caught this guy.

Redacted

----- Original Message -----
From: Redacted
To: Redacted

Sent: Thu Dec 11 21:39:23 2008
Subject: madoff

This guy clobbered some good friends. I think we should pay an accountant to look over our books - we can't
predict who's stealing from us.

Redacted

Redacted
~~~~~~~Confidentiality Disclaimer

This electronic transmission (and any attached document) contains confidential information from Redacted

and is for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may be privileged, confidential or

exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or the employee or agent

responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any other dissemination,

distribution or conving of this transmission is strictlv prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify
Redacted and destroy the attached message (and all attached documents)

immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Redacted

~~~~~~~Confidentiality Disclaimer:

This electronic transmission (and any attached document) contains confidential information from Redacted

and is for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may be privileged, contidential or

exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or the employee or agent

responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any other dissemination,

distribution or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify
Redacted and destroy the attached message (and all attached documents)

immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.

Redacted

~~~~~~~Confidentiality Disclaimer:

This electronic transmission (and any attached document) contains confidential information from Redacted

and is for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may be privileged, confidential or

exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or the employee or agent

responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any other dissemination,

distribution or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify
Redacted and destroy the attached message (and all attached documents)

immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.

Redacted

This electronic transmission (and any attached document) contains confidential information from
Summit Partners, and is for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
may be privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any other dissemination, distribution or copying of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify Redacted

Redacted and destroy the attached message (and all attached
documents) immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.
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